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From: Gabriel Ramirez <gramirez@timecommunityschools.org>
Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2023 10:02 AM
To: Chan_Vo
Cc: Marisol Felix
Subject: Re: Promissory Note
Hello Vo:

The promissory note states the payment plan.
Thank you

On Tue, Jan 31, 2023 at 4:53 PM Chan_Vo <Chan_Vo@lacoe.edu> wrote:

Thank you. Can you share the plan to repay the promissory notes?

Regards,

Vo

From: Gabriel Ramirez <gramirez@timecommunityschools.org>
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2023 4:49 PM

To: Chan_Vo <Chan Vo@Iacoe.edu>

Cc: Marisol Felix <mfelix@charterimpact.com>

Subject: Re: Promissory Note

Board approved 1/31/23

On Tue, Jan 31, 2023 at 4:05 PM Chan_Vo <Chan Vo@lacoe.edu> wrote:

Thank you, Marisol. | appreciate your quick response.

Vo
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Get Outlook for i0S

From: Marisol Felix <mfelix@charterimpact.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2023 3:59:04 PM

To: Chan_Vo <Chan Vo@Iacoe.edu>; Gabriel Ramirez <gramirez@timecommunityschools.org>
Subject: RE: Promissory Note

Hello Vo,

Principal $219,444 + Interest $9,104.65. = $228,548.65

Lender 7/1/2021 Additions :;;::;Tt!s 12/3
Gabriel Ramirez - 30,000 (1,904)
Gabriel Ramirez - 60,375 -
Gabriel Ramirez - 30,000
Gabriel Ramirez - 50,973
Gabriel Ramirez - 50,000
- 221,348 (1,904)
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UNSECURED PROMISSORY NOTE

$30,000.00 Date: January 20, 2022
Montebello, Califomia.

For value received, the undersigned promises to pay 1o
Gabriel Ramirez at 616 Brigita Avenue, Valinda, CA, 91744

the principal sum of THIRTY THOUSAND AND 007100 {$30,000.00),
with no interest. Loan is due fo be paid in full on or before February 28, 2022,

Principal payable in lawful money of the United States. I action be instituted on this note IAe promese 1o
pay sich sum as the Courl may fix as attomey’s fees. This nole is unsacured.

CA—

BORRROWER (T.LME.)

UNSECURED PROMISSORY NOTE

$60,376.00 Date: February 17, 2022
Montebelio, Califomia.

For value received, the undersigned promises 1o pay 0
Gabriel Ramirez at 616 Brigita Avenue, Valinda, CA, 91744

the principal sum of SIXTY THOUSAND THREE HUNDRED SEVENTY SIX AND 000100 ($60,376.00),
With no interest. Loan is due to be paid in full on o before April 15, 2022,

Principal payable in kawful money of the United States. If action be instituted on this note UWe promise to
pay such sum as the Court may fix as attomey’s flees. This note |s unsacured.

CALS—

BORRROWER (T.LM.E. Commumnity Education)

UNSECURED PROMISSORY NOTE

$30,000.00 Date: March 20, 2022
Mantebello, California.

Fer value received, the undersigned promises to pay to
Gabriel Ramirez at 616 Brigita Avenue, Valinda, CA, 91744

the principal sum of THIRTY THOUSAND AND 00/100 ($30,000.00),
with interest of 13.52%. Loan is due to be paid in full on or before June 30, 2022,

Principal payable in lawful money of the United States. If action be instituted on this note 1'We promise to
pay such sum as the Court may fix as attorney's fees. This note is unsecured.

AL

BORRROWER (T.I.M.E.)
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UNSECURED PRONISSORY NOTE

$50,000.00 Date: April 7, 2022
Mantebello, Caifornia

For value recaivad, the undersigned promises to pay o
Galbried Ramirez at 616 Brigita Avenue, Valinds, CA, 51744

the principal sum of FIFTY THOUSAND HINE HUNDRZD SEVENTY THREE AMD 08100 (550,97 3.08).
with intenest of 5%. Loan is due 1o be pakd in full 2n or before July 31, 2022

Pédncipal payable in lawiul money of the United States if acthon be instituted on this note iiVe promiss to
pay suck sum is ourt may fix bs atlormey’s [ees.  This nole i unsacured

UNSECURED PROMISSDRY NOTE

$50,000.00 Date: June 9, 2022
Monteiello, Califormia.

For walue recawed, the undersigned proneses o pay o
Gabriel Ramirez at 616 Brigita Avenus, Valirda, CA, 91744

the primcipal surm of FIFTY THOUSAND AND 00/100 ($50,000.00f,
with interest ol 5%. Loan is due to be paid in full on o before August 31, 3022

Frincipal payable in bwisl money of the United States. If action bz mnstitited en this note I'We promise te
pij'!l}l:rl mﬂ'ﬂ-mﬂl}lﬂim fix as .al:mne'rs fees. This nole B unseoured.

CA—

BORRROWER (T.1.M E. Community Schaols)

Marisol Felix M.P.A.

Director of Client Finance

Charter Impact, Inc.

8500 Balboa Blvd., Suite 140
Northridge, CA 91325

Office: (888) 474-0322 Ext. 129
Direct: (323) 986-6648

www.charterimpact.com

Privileged and Confidential Communication.
This electronic transmission, and any documents attached hereto, (a) are protected by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act (18 USC §§ 2510-2521), (b) may
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contain confidential and/or legally privileged information, and (c) are for the sole use of the intended recipient named above. If you have received this electronic
message in error, please notify the sender and delete the electronic message. Any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of the information
received in error is strictly prohibited.

From: Chan_Vo <Chan Vo@lacoe.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2023 3:28 PM

To: Gabriel Ramirez <gramirez@timecommunityschools.org>
Cc: Marisol Felix <mfelix@charterimpact.com>

Subject: RE: Promissory Note

CAUTION: This message originated from an external domain, please use caution when clicking on links or opening
attachments.

Good afternoon,

Gabriel, when was the promissory note with GR Business Development LTD approved by TIME’s governing board?
What will be the source of repayment for this debt?

Marisol, could you please confirm, as of today, how much is outstanding in promissory notes (principal and interests)
and any other liabilities owed to Gabriel.

What is the current plan to repay these debts?

Thank you,

Vo

From: Gabriel Ramirez <gramirez@timecommunityschools.org>
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2023 2:27 PM

To: Chan_Vo <Chan Vo@Iacoe.edu>

Cc: Marisol Felix <mfelix@charterimpact.com>

Subject: Promissory Note
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Hello Vo:

Please see attached signed promissory note.

Thank you,

Dr. Gabriel Ramirez

Executive Director & Founder

=

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of LACOE. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and expected the message.

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

B

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

]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of LACOE. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and expected the message.
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